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GEORGE H. MONTGOMERY. K C 

WARWICK F. CHIPMAN.K.C. 

WALTER R L. SHANKS.

GERALD A.COUGHLIN.
LINTON H BALLANTYNE

ALBERT J. BROWN,K C. 

ROBERT CMC MICHAEL, K .C . 

RENNIE O.MÇ MURTRY 

GEORGE P. VANIER 
FRANK B.COMMON

24th February 1921.
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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University, 

ÏOHÏREAL.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I herewith enclose copy of the draft announcement

in regard to the Chancellorship which was prepared by Prin­

cipal Bruce Taylor and Mr Beatty yesterday afternoon, and

me to meet the requirements.which anpears to

It is understood that this matter is to be treated

as confidential and that the announcement is only to be made

when it becomes imperative to do so or when the parties may

mutually agree that the time is opportune.

I am also sending a cony to Mr Beatty.

Yours truly,

Enel.
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